ORGANIZED, DECEMBER 15, 1887, AT WASHINGTON

The Alumni Association of the Service is intended to fulfill the purposes for which such organizations are usually formed and to foster a spirit of mutual interest and fellowship among all cadet graduates.

Its specific objects are:

First. To strengthen the bonds of fellowship and fraternal feeling.

Second. To encourage among the members, by mutual intercourse and co-operation, the acquisition of professional knowledge.

Third. To further such measures as may tend to promote the efficiency and improve the standing of the Service, and to induce harmony on all matters for its general welfare and material prosperity.

Members are classed as active and honorary members. Active membership is confined to cadet graduates of the U. S. Revenue-Cutter Service and to appointments in the Service from the U. S. Naval Academy.

Honorary membership may be conferred by a unanimous vote of the Executive Committee upon persons not eligible for active membership, who have manifested a marked interest in the welfare and advancement of the School of Instruction.

The Association annually presents two prizes to the graduating class: a sword to the cadet graduating at the head of his class, and a pair of binoculars to the cadet showing the greatest proficiency in quarter-deck seamanship.

The Association includes a great majority of the graduates of the School, and it is hoped every graduate will soon be enrolled.

The government and management of the Association are confided to an Executive Committee, consisting of five members, who are elected from and by the members of the Association for a term of two years, and the Executive Committee elects from among its number the President, Vice-President, and the Secretary and Treasurer.